

378-8128
or
1-800-452-7813
(message line)

March 31, 1983

Robert Friesen
Friesen Drilling
17001 Abiqua Road NE
Silverton, OR 97381

Dear Mr. Friesen:

REGARDING: David Bielenberg Well
16425 Hergistad Road, Silverton, OR
Township 6 South, Range 1 East, Section 19, NE 1/4

Your request for special standards to seal the above described well with bentonite is approved. All other phases of construction must comply with accepted well construction standards.

Sincerely,

CLIFTON R. KING
Watermaster, District 16

CRK:wpc

5772B

MAR 15 1984

I would like to apply for special standards to seal an eight inch well with bentonite. The well has 86' of eight inch casing in it now. The well was originally going to be reamed to 12" but the man ran out of money since it went deeper than originally estimated. He intends to pull the casing out and ream it next year, but if I seal it with cement there will be no chance to do it ever.

The man wanted 500 - 600 gpm and we now have 300 gpm and think that reaming it to 12" would get the required water.

His name and address are David Bielenberg 16425 Hergistad
Silverton, Ore.

Robert Friesen #566

Robert Friesen

65 1E 19 NE 1/4

Approved 3-29-83 (letter to follow)

E. F. Kuiv

Watermaster, Dist 16